



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Draft Agenda; Public Hearing

Harper, Paul (DFO/MPO) <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 4:48 PM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Wasilik, Nicholas (DFO/MPO)" <Nicholas.Wasilik@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Audet-Lecouffe, José (DFO/MPO)" <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Robert,

Fisheries and Oceans Canada will be attending the Water Licence Renewal Hearing in Pond Inlet with 2 people:

- Paul Harper and Nicholas Wasilik.

Attached is the English/Inuktitut Presentation. We will provide a French translated presentation soon.

We have no comments on the draft agenda.

Thank you,

Paul Harper

(He/Him | il/lui)

Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program | Programme de Protection du poisson et de son habitat

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Arctic Region | Région de l'Arctique

301-5204 50th Ave (Franklin), Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2

Tel: (867) 444-0983

DFO's Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program has a new Arctic Triage email for northern projects (Nunavut, Northwest Territories, and on the Yukon Territory's North Slope).

Please send Request for Reviews, notifications, questions, etc. for projects in the Arctic to: DFO.ARCENTriage-TriageGEARC.MPO@dfo-mpo.gc.ca.

[Request a review of your project near water: Step 2. Understand the project review process](#)

General Contact Number: 1-855-852-8320

General E-Mail: (fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) or (protectiondespeches@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:39 PM
To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Draft Agenda; Public Hearing

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.

 **2025-02-14_ DFO_ Public Hearing Presentation.pdf**
2142K